From: Steve Klein

To: Jeannine Methe
Subject: Re: Follow up to our OEI Discussion at 3CBG/CISOA conference
Date: Tuesday, March 01, 2016 11:46:31 AM

List of Canvas adopting colleges (those with a fully executed Institution Participation
Agreement)

College

Foothill

Butte

Shasta

Coastline

LTCC

College of Canyons
Cabrillo

LA Pierce

Imperial Valley
Columbia

Feather River College
Modesto

LA Mission

West Valley
Mission

Copper Mountain College
Sequoias
Pasadena City
College of the Redwoods
Sierra College
Solano

Woodland

Yuba College

West Hills Coalinga
West Hills Lemore
North Orange Adult
Santa Rosa
Cerritos

Allan Hancock
College of Desert
Palo Verde

Rio Hondo

Hartnell

LA Southwest

LA Trade Tech
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Santa Monica

Cuesta

East LA

Ohlone

LA Valley

Santa Barbara City College
San Jose City College

Steve Klein

Statewide Program Director

Online Education Initiative (OEI)

California Community Colleges Technology Center

sklein@ccctechcenter.org
530.879.4166

On Tue, Mar 1, 2016 at 8:14 AM, Jeannine Methe <jmethe@clpccd.org> wrote:
Ok I will call then. Thanks.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 1, 2016, at 8:06 AM, Steve Klein <sklein@ccctechcenter.org> wrote:

Sounds good. | have 11:30-12:00 open.

Steve

Steve Klein

Statewide Program Director

Online Education Initiative (OEI)

California Community Colleges Technology Center

sklein@ccctechcenter.org
530.879.4166

On Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 11:17 PM, Jeannine Methe <jmethe@clpccd.org>
wrote;

Thanks Steve. | will call you tomorrow between 11-1 to discuss the topics for
Friday. Also, could you please send me a copy of your presentation at
3CBG/CISOA conference since the set of presentations that Tim Calhoun
emailed us today did not contain your presentation. Thanks.

From: Steve Klein <sklein@ccctechcenter.org>

Sent: Monday, February 29, 2016 6:22 PM

To: Jeannine Methe

Subject: Re: Follow up to our OEIl Discussion at 3CBG/CISOA conference
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Hi Jeannine,

This Friday March 4 works for me. Let me know if you want to connect before
then to discuss any items.

Looking forward to it.
Regards,

Steve

Steve Klein

Statewide Program Director

Online Education Initiative (OEl)

California Community Colleges Technology Center

sklein@ccctechcenter.org
530.879.4166

On Mon, Feb 29, 2016 at 5:28 PM, Jeannine Methe <jmethe@clpccd.org>
wrote:

Steve,

| left you voicemails to call me on my cell 925-580-0097 so that we can
coordinate a time for a meeting with you and CLPCCD to answer some
questions about the OEl with Canvas. We did have our demo on Canvas by
Micah Larson on Friday 2/26. Micah substituted for Eddie Sampson who
we have been in contact with. Canvas answered all the questions that we
had that pertained to them and they referred us to you for some of our
guestions such as what training is included in the OEl contract at no costs
to the colleges. Our group meets on Friday from 10:30-12:00, so | was
hoping you might be available for a Webinar as we discussed at the
conference. We are looking at this Friday March 4 and next Friday March
11. Can you arrange for either of those times or potentially both in order
to address both colleges? Please call me to let me know what we can
arrange. Thanks.
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